4Docket No. 041338-TP/040301-TP Page 1 of 1

ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2005 2:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Angel Leiro; Brian Chaiken; Danyelle Kennedy; Donna McNulty; E. Edenfield; Felicia Banks; Floyd Self; Gene
Watkins; Michael E. Britt; Michael Gross; Nanette Edwards; Rose Mulvany; Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Subject: Docket No. 041338-TP/040301-TP

Attachments: Joint Motion to Move Issue 17.pdf

<<Joint Motion to Move Issue 17.pdf>>

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company
provides the following information:

CMP
A. The attorney responsible for filing is: COM 5
Vicki Gordon Kaufman CTR S
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. =CR
The Perkins House -
118 North Gadsden Street GCL Ea—
Tallahassee FL 32301 OPC
850.681.3828 MIMS
850.681.8788 Fax S
RCA
B. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 041338-TP. SCR

C. The document is filed on behalf of DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Compa§§c —L—-

OTH ¢ m/

E. The document is Joint Motion of DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company and BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. to Move Issue No. 17 to Phase 2 of this Proceeding..

D. The document is 3 pages long.

CJ Cratty

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-
681-3828. Thank you.
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Generic Proceeding to Set ) Docket No. 041338-TP
Rates, Terms, and Conditions for Batch Hot )
Cuts for UNE-P to UNE-L Conversions and for )
ILEC to UNE-L Conversions in the BellSouth )
)
)

Telecommunications, Inc. Service Area

In Re: Petition of Supra ) Docket No. 040301-TP
Telecommunications and Information )
Systems, Inc.’s for Arbitration )
)
)

With BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Filed: May 26, 2005

JOINT MOTION OF DIECA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A
COVAD COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AND
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

TO MOVE ISSUE NO. 17 TO PHASE 2 OF THIS PROCEEDING

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (Covad) and
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) (collectively, Joint Movants), pursuant to rule
28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, request that the Prehearing Officer move Issue No. 17
to Phase 2 of this proceeding. As grounds therefore, Joint Movants state:

1. On November 23, 2004, Joint CLECs filed a petition for a generic proceeding to
set rates, terms and conditions for hot cuts and batch hot cuts.

2. Following the filing of the generic petition (and the resolution of other procedural
matters), the Parties, with Staff’s assistance, attempted to arrive at an agreed upon Issue List.

3. Because the Parties were unable to agree on all the issues, a conference call was
conducted on April 19, 2005 with the Parties, Staff and the Prehearing Officer.

4. During the course of the conference call, the Parties agreed that issues relating to
line sharing and line splitting should be considered in Phase 2 of this proceeding.

5. On April 20, 2005, Order No. PSC-050433-PCO-TP, Order Establishing

Procedure, was issued. Attachment A sets out the issues for Phase 1.
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6. An amended Procedural Order, Order No. PSC-05-0433A, was issued on April

29, 2005, revising Attachment A to move line sharing and line splitting issues to Phase 2.

7. Issue No. 17 is currently included in Phase 1 of this proceeding. That issue is:

If BellSouth is required to provide loop sharing where the cross-connection
between two different CLECs or between the same CLEC is completed by
BellSouth at the central main distribution frame (MDF), what are the appropriate

rates?

8. Because Issue No. 17 is related to loop sharing, it is more appropriately

considered with the line splitting and line sharing issues in Phase 2 of this case. Consideration of

Issue No. 17 in Phase 2 will ensure that both phases of the hearing are focused on the appropriate

issues and result in more efficient and effective proceedings, with a minimum of overlap of

issues.

9. Joint Movants have contacted the other parties to this case and represent that they

have no objection to this motion.

WHEREFORE, Joint Movants request that Issue 17 be moved to Phase 2 of this

proceeding.

S/ E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

E. Earl Edenfield Jr.

BellSouth Telecommunications
675 West Peachtree Street
Suite 4300

Atlanta, GA 30375

(404) 335-0763

Attorney for BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond &
Sheehan, P.A.

118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828

Attorneys for DIECA Communications d/b/a
Covad Communications



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the Joint Motion of DIECA Communications,
Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. to Move

Issue No. 17 to Phase 2 of this Proceeding has been furnished to the following by electronic mail
and U.S. mail this 26™ day of May, 2005:

Felicia Banks

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
c/o Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Rose M. Mulvany

Birch Telecom

2020 Baltimore Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64108-1914

Charles (Gene) Watkins

Covad Communications Company
1230 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1900
Atlanta, GA 30309

Nanette Edwards
ITC"DeltaCom

4092 S. Memorial Parkway
Huntsville, AL 35802

Donna C. McNulty

MCI WorldCom

MClImetro Access Transmission
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite
201Tallahassee, FL. 32301-2960

Michael A. Gross

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 E. 6th Avenue

Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Michael E. Britt

LecStar Telecom, Inc.

2 Ravinia Drive, Suite 1300
Atlanta, GA 30346-212

Floyd Self

Messer Law Firm

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 701
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Daneyelle Kennedy

Network Telephone Corporation
3300 North Pace Blvd.
Pensacola, FL 32505-5148

Brian Chaiken

Supra Telecommunications and Information
Systems, Inc.

2901 SW 149th Avenue

Suite 300

Miramar, FL 33027

Angel Leiro

IDS Telcom LLC

1525 N.W. 167th Street, Suite 200
Miami, FL 33169-5131

S/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




